
PUBLIC NOTICE ITEMS: 11/8/16 

Of.ice of 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
ATTORNEY 

Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney 
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Dylan Reingold - County Attome¥ 

October 31 , 2016 DATE: 

RE: Public Notice of Public Hearing Scheduled for November 15, 2016 to 
Consider Creating a New Chapter 317 of the Code of Indian River County 
to Prohibit Oil and Gas Well Stimulation (Fracking) 

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, November 
15, 2016, to consider adoption of a proposed ordinance entitled: 

/nhm 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, CREATING CHAPTER 317 
OF THE CODE OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, ENTITLED 
"OIL AND GAS WELL STIMULATION PROHIBITED"; 
PROHIBITING OIL AND GAS WELL STIMULATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY, A GENERAL 
REPEALER AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Approved/or November 8, 2016 BCC Meeting 
Public Notice Items Indian River Co. Approved 
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